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Levenson § Zenitz

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The large brick industrial structure which housed
the operations of Levenson § Zenitz furniture manufacturers
is a significant late 19th century woodworking plant.
Originally the site of Wilfson and Son's Eagle Furniture
Manufactory, and later that of the Lee Furniture Company,
the building was one of the last of the furniture factories

which were once common in south Baltimore.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The structure is of brick, ten bays wide and five stories
tall with every eighth row header bond. It has 9/9 sash windows
with arched header lintels and wood sills. There is a loading door
at bays five and six and brick pilasters between bays three and
four and seven and eight.

The first story interior has a concrete floor, brick walls,
and 12" brick partitions. The W section (see floor plans) has
round cast iron columns with flared capitals. The N section has
wood columns approximately six inches square, wood beams 6" X 8"
and a sloping ceiling. The NE section has 8" X 8" columns, gax 10™
beams, and a sloping ceiling. The SE section has fluted cast iron
columns with flared decorative capitals and diagonal bracing. A
freight elevator is located midway along the S wall of the SE sec-
tion and serves all stories.

The second story has wood flooring and brick walls. The NW
section has 6" X 6" wood columns and beams. The SW section and
SE section have 8'" X 12'" wood columns with diagonal bracing and
4" X 12" wood beams.

The third story has wood flooring and wood tongue-in-groove
walls painted green. The W section has 12" X 12" wood columns with
diagonal bracing:and 12! .X.12" wood beams. The SE section has 8" X 8"
wood columns and 8" X 8'" wood beams.

! 2 Bt Raad 3 s =y
The fourth story has wood flooring and brick walls. The W
section has 8'" X.8" woeod columns with diagonal bracing and 8" X 12"
wood beams. A drying oven 6' X 4' X4' is located in this section.
The SE section has 6" X 8" wood columns and beams and a sloping
ceiling.

The fifth story has wood flooring and brick walls. The single
section has 6" X 6" wood columns with diagonal bracing and 6" X 8"
wood beams. It has a sloping ceiling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Levenson § Zenitz 1s significant as a late nineteenth century
woodworking plant. It is one of the last of the furniture factories
which were once common in South Baltimore.

The building was constructed between 1876 and 1896 on the site
of a lumb&r yard. In 1896 it housed D. Wilfson and Son's Eagle
Furniture Manufactory, which made parlor, chamber, dining room and
office furniture. In 1882 Wilfson maintained showrooms at 3 S. Cal-
In 1911 Wilfson still oc-
cupied the building. From the 1920's to the 1940's Levenson §

There they manufactured
leather couches, davenports, and other parlor, library, church,

lodge and club furniture for sale at their downtown showrooms, and

in other states. The firm also occupied 1217-19 S. Howard during

this period. Levenson and Zenitz was founded by Getzel Levenson in
1884 at 607 E. Fayette Street and by 1901-relocated its-factory to

4-8 and 11-13 N. Frederick Street and its showroom to 3 N. Gay Street.
From c. 1950 to c. 1965, 1221 S. Howard was occupied by D. S. Joffe,

vert Street and 461 W. Baltimore Street.

Zenitz owned and occupied the building.

wholesale grocers, which also occupied 1201-19.

In the mid 1950's

it was occupied by the present tenant;-Lée Furniture Company, which
maintains warehouse space there. Herbert Marder purchased the buil-
ding from Mr. Zenitz of Levenson and Zenitz c. 1972.after renting it

€. 1968-72.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Industries of Maryland, 1882 (Pratt Library)
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Levenson and Zenitz is significant as a late nineteenth century woodworking plant. It is one of the last
of the furniture factories which were once common in South Baltimore.

The building was constructed between 1876 and 1896 on the site of a lumber yard. In 1896 it housed D.
Wilfson and Son's Eagle Furniture Manufactory, which made parlor, chamber, dining room and office furniture. In
1882 Wilfson maintained showrooms at 3 S. Calvert Street and 461 W. Baltimore Street. In 1911, Wilfson still
occupied the building. From the 1920's to the 1940's, Levenson and Zenitz owned and occupied the building.
There they manufactured leather couches, davenports, and other parlor, library, lodge and club furniture for
sale at their downtown showrooms and in other states., The firm also occupied 1217-19 S. Howard Street during
this period. Levenson and Zenitz was founded by Getzel Levenson in 1884 at the corner of E. Fayette Street  (CONTOVER)
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Significance

and by 1901 relocated its factory to 4-8 and 11-13 N. Frederick Street and its showroom to 3. N. Gay Street.
From c. 1950 to c. 1965, 1221 S. Howard was occupied by D.S. Jaffe, wholesale grocers, which also occupied

1201-19.,

warehouse space there.

In the mid-1950's it was occupied by the present tenant, the Lee Furniture Company, which maintains

Herbert Marder purchased the building from Mr. Zenitz of Levenson and Zenitz c. 1972
after renting it c. 1968-72.
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